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Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) L o

From:  Cagroni, Valerié E. (OGC), (FBI)

- - . Do 06
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004.6:26 PM . ©ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED o7C-
: ' ' e IN 15 UNCLAZSIFIED -
To: | l(oca) (Faly FERETH I3 THI

i DATE 08-07-2009 BY 65179 DMH/STU
Subject: RE: Report re: Treatment of GTMO Detainees - : - :
UNCLASSIFIED > Tt AR ST
-'NON-RECORD . : Co - . : : et
". There are earlier non-electronrc reports where BAU dlsagreed wrth the mterrogatlon plan fora partrcular pnsoner e

| am pretty sure that EC is classified. The written report in summer 6f 2004 ultimately went to DoD over Tom ] L
Harnngton S srgnature Do you want the paper copy of the document that reﬂects BAU's dlsagreement’?

----OnglnaI‘Message-—-— . ) .

‘From{ |(oca) (FBI) .

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 5:44 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBL)

Sub]ect. Report re: Treatment of GTi MO Detalnees .

b6
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED o : ST . : _— _
NON-RECORD = . . . N S

' \/alerie'

Elenl was happy with the rewsed respo‘lses to the QF Rs we dxscussed yesterday, but she does have one e
more issue. . . - } o
Q 10g asks: "Please provide copies of any written reports generated since September 11, 2001 that note
an FBI agent's "dlsagreement" with, ar objection to, the handling of a prisoner by the ClA DOD or any
other Amencan ent|ty |n Irag, Afghamstan .oF Guantanamo Bay . .

A porhon of the revised response says "The FBIl has surveyed all FBl personnel who have been in
Guantanamo to determine whether any witnessed mistreatment of detainees. As of now, the FBlis aware
of three mcldents invalving_treatment that we believe should have been investigated by DOD. Thase "+ - .
. [ncxdents wefe orally cdnveyed to members af the DOD Office of Generel Counsel in early 2003, and there -
] »was a follow-up written report in the summer of 2004 " . .

‘Because the questton requests copres of any reports Elem beheves we. need to prowde a copy of the
report. . .

From whom would ! be able to get an electromc Verston of that report? o ‘

Thanks foryourcontlnued assxstance We should be reachmg the end (she said with’ great hope)
Ice oﬁCongressionaI Affairs — o ' : b5
JEH Burrfrf Toom 7252 : o . ke
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